FW: 3243 Grafton St., Manchester, MD 21102

From: PIA-Permits <pia-permits@-carrollcountymd.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 6:32 PM

Subject: RE: 3243 Grafton St., Manchester, MD 21102

Good morning,

In response to your Public Information Act request, a thorough search has turned up no records related to
the above referenced property.

Permits and Inspections

Public Information Act Response

The materials in this e-mail are private and may contain sensitive information. Please note that e-mail is not necessarily
confidential or secure. Your use of e-mail constitutes your acknowledgment of these confidentiality and security limitations. If
you are not the intended recipient, be advised that any unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any
action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited as covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy
Act, I8 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender via telephone or
return e-mail. Thank you.

i This message originated outside of Carroll County Government. Use caution when
iopening attachments, clicking links or responding to requests for information.




Public Information Act Request Form (Building Permits and

Inspections)

Property Address
Name

Phone Number
Email

Public Information Act
Request Form (Building
Permits and Inspections)

Address of the Subject
Property

3243 GRAFTON STREET, MANCHESTER, MD, 21102

James Falls

(302) 261-9069

MLS@stellaripl.com

Hello,

We are currently working with closing on this property
scheduled and would need the below records verified. Please
provide the requested below info at the earliest.

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 3243 GRAFTON STREET, MD 21102
PARCEL: 06-038700

OWNER NAME : CHERRY CAROLYN J

- Please advise if the address has any
OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits & demolition permits that

need attention and any fees due currently.

- Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that
needs attention currently.

- Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.

3243 GRAFTON STREET, MANCHESTER 21102

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.




